Pages 2-3

Pages 4-13
Pages 14-15

Pages 16-20

10.
11.

12.

JOSHUA PASIN
ATER DISTRICT

It’s the Water!

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, JANUARY 9, 2018, AT 6 PM
61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE, CA 92252

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS

This public comment portion of this agenda provides an opportunity for the public to
address the Committee on items not listed on the agenda that are of interest to the public at
large and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of this Committee. The Committee is
prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are not on the agenda, and
no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Committee does not respond to public
comments at this time.

CONSENT CALENDAR

e Approve draft minutes of the Special Workshop Committee meeting of
December 6, 2017

RESERVE FUND POLICY DISCUSSION —

TALKING POINTS RATE INCREASE-

DISCUSS FEE PORTION OF RATE/FEE STUDY -

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT —

CONFIRM DATE FOR NEXT CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
e March 13, 2018, at 6 PM

ADJOURNMENT

INFORMATION: State your name and have your information prepared and be ready to provide your comments to the Committee. The
District is interested and appreciates your comments. A 3-minute time limit will be imposed. Thank you.

Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Joshua Basin Water
District at (760) 366-8438, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to make a request for a disability-related accommodation.

Regular Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee
January 9, 2018 Page 1 of 20



[

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT

Minutes of the
SPECIAL WORKSHOP MEETING OF THE CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE
December 6, 2017
CALL TO ORDER 6:00 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: Jeff Dongvillo Absent
Tom Kayne Present
Shari Long Present
Karen Morton Present
Karyn Sernka Absent
Karen Tracy Present
STAFF PRESENT: Curt Sauer, General Manager
Susan Greer, Assistant General Manager
Beverly Waszak, Executive Assistant
CONSULTANTS: Alex Handlers, Bartle Wells Associates
Kathleen Radnich, Public Information &
Qutreach
GUESTS: 4
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MSC Kayne/Long 4/0/2 to approve the agenda for the Special Workshop Meeting of the CAC for
December 6, 2017,

PUBLIC COMMENT -
Ed Vallerand gave a hand-out with cost comparisons between JBWD and Twentynine Palms.

Steve Tuttle asked questions on the rate increase.
CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Regular Workshop Draft Minutes — November 14, 2017
MSC Kayne/Long 4/0/2 to approve the draft minutes of November 14, 2017.
WORKSHOP - RATE INCREASE -~ ONGOING RATE DISCUSSION

Alex Handlers, Bartles Wells Associates, gave an updated presentation followed by a Q&A
period.

ELECTION OF COMMITTEE CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR -

MSC Kayne/Morton 4/0/2 for Karen Tracy to continue as Chairperson and Shari Long as Vice
Chairperson.

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT- GM Sauer gave an update on Well 14 and meters.

Regular Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee
January 9, 2018 Page 2 of 20



10. CONFIRM DATE FOR NEXT CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE- January 9, 2018, at
6 p.m.

1. ADJOURNMENT:

MSC/Long/Kayne 4/0/2 to adjourn the December 6, 2017, Special Workshop Meeting of the
Citizens Advisory Committee at 3:17 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Curt Sauver, General Manager

Regular Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee
January 9, 2018 Page 3 of 20



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee January 9, 2018

Reportto:  Committee

Prepared by: Susan Greer

TOPIC: REVIEW OF PROPOSED RESERVE FUND POLICY

RECOMMENDATION:
Review and recommend to the Board for approval at the appropriate time.

ANALYSIS:

A copy of the draft Reserve Fund Policy is attached again for your review and consideration. The
document was presented to the Board at their last meeting, requesting that they provide any suggested
changes to the Finance Committee members. The policy has also been sent to the CAC and our rate
study consultant, Alex Handlers, for input. We have already received input from the reserve policy
trainer, David Becker. We will discuss any proposed amendments and continue the process until the
Committee is prepared to send the policy to the Board for approval.

I have received information about the SCADA replacement requirements and will update that at the
meeting, which impacts the Equipment & Technology Replacement Reserve.

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

Regular Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee
January 9, 2018 Page 4 of 20



UPDATES FROM ALEX HANDLERS OF BARTLES WELLS ASSOCIATES

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT

RESERVE FUND POLICY
Adopted XX/XX/XX

PURPOSE

It is the Joshua Basin Water District Board of Director’s intent through this Policy to describe how and
why specific reserves are established and maintained and to provide District ratepayers and taxpayers with
assurance that reserve balances will be maintained at prudent and fiscally responsible levels,

Maintaining adequate cash reserves is an cssential part of sound financial management, in order to meet
both short-and long-term financial obligations. Reserves play a critical role in providing reliable service
for our ratepayers, financing of long-term capital projecls and responding to emergencies. Reserves can
provide the savings necessary to balance budgets during periods of diminished reservesrevenues, allow
for emergency preparedness, assisl in maintaining stable water service rates, and preserve the financial
stability of the District against present and future uncertainties in an ever-changing environment.

Suggested reserve funding balances are necessary to maintain Joshua Basin Water District’s fiscal strength
and flexibility and lo adequately provide for:

Compliance with applicable statutory requirements.

Financing of future capital projects, and repair and replacement of existing assets.

Cash flow requirements.

Economic uncertainties, local disasters, and other financial hardships or downturns in the locat or
national economy.

s Contingencies or unforeseen operating or capital nceds.

GUIDING PRINCIPLES

1. The District will prudently manage the resources entrusted to it by our ratepayers.

2. The District will maintain reserve funds in designated accounts in a manner ihat ensures its
financial soundness and provides transparency to ils ratepayers.

3. The District will maintain reserve funds that :

» Are designated for specific purposes;

* Are consistent with other financial policies, budgetary practices, District programs and legal
requirements;

¢ Allow the District lo provide a high level of emergency preparedness for our ratepayers;

» Provide funding for well-maintained infrastructure for current and future ratepayers; and

o Pepnitinvestmentti-the-foture—and

e Allow the District to respond to changing circumstances.

AUTHORITY

Joshua Basin Water District has authority under Article XI1IB of the California Constitution to establish
such reserves as are deemed reasonable and propet.

DEFINITIONS
Restricled Reserves: Limitations on the use of restricted reserves are imposed by an outside source such
as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governmental entities.

Regular Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee
January 9, 2018 Page 5 of 20



UPDATES FROM ALEX HANDLERS OF BARTLES WELLS ASSOCIATES

Unrestricted Reserves: Have no externally imposed use restrictions. The usc of unrestricted reserves is at
the discretion of the JBWD Board of Directors. There are two categories of unrestricted reserves —
Designated and Undesignated. Currently, all Unrestricted Reserves at Joshua Basin Water District are
Designated Reserves.

Designated Reserves: Set aside for a specific purpose, which is determined at the sole discretion of the
Board of Directors. The Board of Dircctors also has the authority to redirect the use of these reserve funds
as the needs of the Joshua Basin Water District change.

RESTRICTED RESERVE FUNDS: JBWD has the following types of restricted reserve funds;

Water Capacity Charges — Regulated per per Government Code 66013(b)(3). Water capacity charges are
used to provide funding for water system infrastructure that will be required to be constructed in the future,
or to pay-back the District for pre-built water system infrastructure already in existence at the time new
water service connection is requested, as a pro-rata share of the costs to construct such facilities. Water
capacity charges can fund either future system expansion required because of growth or may be used to
fund-reimburse the District for previously-funded capital replacementfor-facilities that have-been-pre-
previously built-by currentusers-that wall-provide benefit to future users.

Wastewater/Sewer Capacity Charge — Regulated per Government Code 66013(b)(3). Wastewater/sewer
capacity charges are used to provide funding for wastewater/sewer system infrastructure that will be
required to be constructed in the future, or to pay-back the District for pre-built water system infrastructure
already in existence at the time new wastewater/sewer connection is requested, as a pro-rata share of the
costs to construct such facilities. Wastewater/sewer capacity charges can fund either future system
expansion required because of growth or may be used to reimburse the District for previously-funded

capital facilitics prcviously that provide benefit to future users.fund-eapital replacement-forfaeiities-that

have-beenpre-built-by-eurent-usersthat-witlbesefit-futureusers,

Consumer and Project Deposits — good faith guarantee deposits provided by ratepayers for water service
accounts or for construction projects.

Copper Mountain Mesa Assessment District (CMMAD) funds — the District collects debt service and lien
payoffs for the CMMAD, which funds are due to the bondholders. In addition, a reserve fund is

established for CMMAD as required by the kendheldesbonds. and those reserve funds will be usad
applied towards the final debt service payment te-the-bendhoelderon the bonds.

Investment earnings from Restricted Reserves - shall be credited to the respective reserve finds.

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE FUNDS: JBWD has the following types of unrestricted reserve
funds:

Operating Reserve -This reserve is considered a cash flow requirement. [t bridges the gap between the
time expenscs are paid and revenues are collected from ratcpayers, ensuring that the District prescrves
credit worthiness and provides for liquidity throughout the fiscal ycar. The purpose of the Operating
Reserve is (o ensure that the District will at all times have sufficient funding available to mect anaual
operating and debt service? costs. These funds arc also available to support operating costs in order to
minimize drastic fluctuations in rates, such as in the cvent of a drought when water usc decreases, thus
impacting operating revenues,

Regular Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee
January 9, 2018 Page 6 of 20



UPDATES FROM ALEX HANDLERS OF BARTLES WELLS ASSOCIATES

The goal of the Operating Reserve fund is to maintain six months’ average operating and debt service
cxpenses excluding depreciation.

Emergency Capital Replacement Reserve - This reserve is provided for emergencies or unplanncd
infrastructure failures,

The goal of the Emergency Reserve fund is to maintain a $2 million balance.

CIP Reserve
This reserve provides funding for infrastructure projects in the approved Capital Improvement Plan (CIP.)
The CIP identifies annual infrastructure projects for pipelines, wells, boosters and reservoirs.

Funding for CIP projects is set forth in the Capital Budget. In addition, 50% of annual operating nct
revenue, as delermined by the annual audit, will be deposited into the CIP Reserve fund after audit
acceptance by the Board of Dircctors. Depending on the District’s cash flow requirements, CIP Reserves
funded during any fiscal ycar may or may not be available for use at the start of the fiscal/budget year.

This reserve is to be used for priority capital projects that will be reviewed and approved by the Board of
Directors, so no maxinum reserve level is recommended. Because of the discretionary nature of this
reserve, the ability to decide which projects will be funded and when, o minimum balance is required.

Note that CIP projccts may be concurrently funded and constructed within the same fiscal year, or, becausc
infrastructure project costs arc significant, projects may take more than onc fiscai year to cither
plan/construct or be fully funded.

Individual Replacement Reserves

In addition to the water infrastructure projects funded via the CIP Reserve (above,) the District has other
capital replacement requirements. Individual replacement reserves are established for the following
purposes, which are not otherwise funded via the Capital Improvement Plan:

Building Replacement Rescrve — is designated for future office/shop building expansion or replacement.
Target funding level of $315,000 is based on 1,000 square foot expansion of both shop and office buildings
within the next 10 years. Replacement cost is based on ACWA/JPIA annually cscalated insurance
replacement cost.

Equipment & Technology Replacement Reserve - provides for regular replacement of vehicles, heavy
equipment and computers, software and peripherals, office cquipment and SCADA with a cost of at least
$1,000. Waiting on info from RM about SCADA replacement, which hasn’1 been replaced in 30 years —
quote hopefully by Friday, 12/15, some upgrades will be due.

Meter Replacement Reserve — targets replacement of water meters approximately cvery 20 years, Meler
replacement is overdue at the time this policy was written, and the District intends to replace meters over
the next five fiscal years (2018/19 — 2022/23) at an estimated cost of $2,500,000, requiring annual funding
0f $500,000 through 2022/23. In 2023/24, or after meter replacement is complete, the annual funding will
decreasc so that the meter replacement fund achicves the appropriate balance afer 20 years, (based on an
updated estimated future replacement cost apportioned over 20 years), to provide funding for the
subsequent meter replacement cycle,

Studies & Reports Replacement Reserve — funding for periodic updates to studies and reports such as the
Urban Water Management Plan, Rate Studies, Compensation Studies, Water Master Plan. JBWD spends

Regular Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee
January 9, 2018 Page 7 of 20



UPDATES FROM ALEX HANDLERS OF BARTLES WELLS ASSOCIATES

approximately $50,000 per year on average for such studies and reports, although individual studics and
reports can exceed that cost. Target funding level is $100,000.

In addition, a Wells, Boosters, Reservoir replacement reserve was previously established and currently
has a balance of $382,788 available for funding of uppropriate projects. This Reserve will no longer be
funded beginning in fiscal 18/19 and the current balance will be transferred to the CIP Reserve account.

Totals and Inflation

Annual funding from the 17/18 opcrating budget for all of the existing Capital Replacement Rescrves is
approximately $247,000. Including additions for the newly-identified reserves for meter rcplacement and
studics & reports, and elimination of future funding for wells, boosters and reservoir replacement reserves,
future reserve funding should be approximately $690,000 per year as of the datc of this policy. However,
JBWD does not curreatly peneraie adegyuate revenues to fund this level of reserves, but plans to increase
annual rescrve funding in future vears.-and-such fundinehas-been cluded—inthe 17/ 18-Rate-Study,
Rescrve funding should be increased each year in order to keep up with inflation. Funding levels for the
Meter Replacement reserve will decrease afier 5 years or when all water meters are replaced.

Investment earnings from Unresiricted Reserves - shall be credited to the General Fund.

PROCEDURES
Policy Review - The Reserve Policy and its funding levels shall be reviewed every two years prior Lo

adoption of the two-year budget. The Reserve Policy and funding levels will also be reviewed during the
mid-term review of the budget that occurs during the second year of the two-year budget cycle.

Utilization of Reserves for Cash Flow Purposes - The Operating Reserves may be used at any time to meet
cash flow requirements of Dislrict operations, as authorized by the Assistant General Manager/Controller.
Authority to usc the funds will be consistent with all of the District’s financial policies.

Use of the Emergency Reserves can be authorized by the General Manager.

Use of Capital Replacement Reserves must be authorized by the JBWD Board of Directors.

Reallocation of Funds - The Board shall approve any reallocation of funds, transfers among reserve funds,
or action that is inconsistent with this policy.

SUMMARY

The Reserve Fund Policy states that designated rescrves will be maintained to allow for funding of the
District’s operating, capital and debt service obligations, as well as funding for unforeseen events.
Reserves will be established, replenished, and used only in a manner which allows the District to fund
costs consistent with the Capital Improvement Plan, Financial Plan and Rate Study, and other Board
adopted actions-and-in-a-mannerthat-requiresaninimal-apnual -adjustment-to-water-rates. The District’s
Reserve Fund Policy shall be periodically reviewed and adjusted to meet the needs of the District.

Regular Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee
January 9, 2018 Page 8 of 20



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT

RESERVE FUND POLICY
Adopted XX/XX/XX

PURPOSE

[t is the Joshua Basin Walter District Board of Dirceior's intent through this Policy to describe how and
why specific reserves wre established and maintained and to provide Districl ratepayers and laxpayers with
assurance that reserve balances will be maintained at prudent and fiscally responsible levels.

Maintaining adequale cash reserves is an essential patt of sound financial management, in order to meet
both short-and long-term financial obligations. Reserves play a critical role in providing reliable service
for our ratepayers, financing of long-term capital projects and responding lo emergencies. Reserves can
provide the savings necessary to balance budgets during periods of diminished reserves, allow for
cmergency preparcdness, assist in maintaining stable water scrvice rates, and preserve the financial
stability of the Dislrict against present and future uncertaintics in an ever-changing environment.

Suggested reserve funding balances are necessary to maintain Joshua Basin Water District’s fiscal strength
and flexibility and to adequately provide for:
Compliance with applicable statutory requirements.

e Financing of future capital projects, and repair and replacement of existing assets.
e Cash flow requirements.
-]

Economic uncertainties, local disasiers, and other financial hardships or downturns in the local or
national economy.
e Contingencies or unforcseen operating or capital needs.

GUIDING PRINCIPLES
I. The District will prudently manage the resources entrusted 1o it by our ratepayers.
2. The District will maintain reserve funds in designated accounts in a manner that ensures ils
financial soundness and provides transparency 1o its ralepayers.
The Districl will maintain reserve funds that
Arc designated for specific purposcs;
Are consistent with other financial policies, budgetary practices, District programs and legal
requircinents;
Allow the District to provide a high level of cmergency preparedness for our ralepayers;
Provide well-maintained infrastructure for current and future ratcpaycers;
Permit investment in the future; and
Altow the District to respond to changing circumstances.

o o L

AUTHORITY
Joshua Basin Water District has constitutional authority under Article X111B of the California Constitution
to establish such reserves as are deemed reasonable and proper.

DEFINITIONS
Restricted Reserves: Limitations on the use of restricted reserves are imposed by an oulside source such
as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governmental entities.

Regular Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee
January 9, 2018 Page 9 of 20



Unrestricted Reserves: Have no externally imposed use restriclions. The use of unrestricted reserves is at
the discretion of the JBWD Board of Dircciors. There are two categories of unrestricted reserves —
Designated and Undesignaled. Currently, all Unrestricted Reserves at Joshua Basin Waler District are
Designated Reserves.

Designated Reserves: Set aside for a specific purpose, which is determined at the sole discretion of the
Board of Directors. The Board of Direclors also has ilie authority to redirect the use of these reserve funds
as the needs of the Joshua Basin Waler District change.

RESTRICTED RESERVE FUNDS: JBWD has the following types of restricted reserve funds:

Waler Capacity Charges — Regulated per Government Code 6601 3(b)(3). Water capacity charges are used
to provide funding for waler system infrastructure that will be requircd to be conslructed in the future, or
to pay-back the District for pre-built waler system infrastructure already in exislence al the time new water
service connection is requested, as a pro-rata share of the costs 1o construct such facilitics. Water capacity
charges can fund either future system expansion required because of growth or may be used o fund capital
replacement for facilities that have been pre-built by current users that will benefit future users.

Wastewater/Sewer Capacity Charge ~ Regulated per Government Code 66013(b)(3). Waslewater/sewer
capacity charges arc used to provide funding for wastewater/sewer system infrastructure that will be
required to be construcled in the future, or to pay-back the District for pre-built water system infrastructure
already in cxistence at the time new wastewaler/sewer connection is requested, as o pro-rata share of the
costs to construct such facilities. Wastewater/sewer capacity charges can fund cither fulure system
cxpansion required because of growth or iay be used to fund capital reptacement for facilities (hat have
been pre-built by current users that will benefit future users.

Consumer and Project Deposits — good faith guarantee deposits provided by ratepayers for water service
accounts or for construction projects.

Copper Mountain Mesa Assessment District {CMMAD) finds ~ the District collects debt service and lien

payoffs for the CMMAD, which funds are duc 1o the bondholder. In addition, a reserve fund is established
for CMMAD as required by the bondholder and those reserve funds will be used towards the final debt
service payment to the bondholder.

Investiment earnings fiom Restricted Reserves - shall be credited to the respective reserve funds,

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE FUNDS: JBWD has the following types of unrestricted reserve
funds:

Operating Reserve -This reserve is considered a cash flow requirement. It bridges the gap between the
time expenses are paid and revenues are collected from ralepayers, ensuring (hat the District preserves
credit worthiness and provides for liquidity throughout the fisca) year. The purpose of the Operaling
Reserve is to ensure that the District will at all times have suflficicnt funding availablc to meel annual
operating cosls. These funds are also available to support operating costs in order to minimize drastic

fluctuations in rates, such as in the event of a drought when water use decreases, thus impacling operating
revenucs.

The goal of the Operating Reserve fund is to maintain six months’ average operating and debt service
expenses excluding depreciation.

Regular Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee
January 9, 2018 Page 10 of 20



Emerpency Capital Replacement Reserve - This reserve is provided for emergencics or unplanned
infrastructure failures.

The goal of the Emergency Reserve fund is to maintain a $2 million balance.

CIP Reserve
This teserve provides funding for infrastructure projects in the approved Capital lmprovement Plan (CIP.)
The CIP identifies annual infrastructure projects for pipelines, weils, bovsters and reservoirs.

Funding for CIP projects is sct forth in the Capital Budget. In addition, 50% of annual operating net
revenue, us determined by the aunual audit, will be deposited into the CIP Reserve fund afier audit
acceplance by the Board of Direclors. Depending on the District's cash flow requircments, CIP Reserves
funded during any fiscal year may or may not be available for use at he start of the [iscal/budgel year.

Because of the need to maintain infrastructure on a systematic basis, the CIP Reserve will act as the source
of funding for water system infrastructure,

This reserve is to be used for priority capital projects that will be reviewed and approved by the Board off
Dircclors, so no maxinnum reserve level is recommended. Because of the discretionary nature of this
reserve, the ability lo decide which projects will be lun ded and when, no mininuun balance is reguired.
I would recommend a minimum based on a percentage of the current capital improvement plan. For
example, if the current capital improvement plan is $50 miflion and you want to have at lcast 10%, your
minimum would be $5 million. This may be helpful in the event you need financing for a significant
project.

Note that CHP projects may be concurrently funded and constructed within the same fiscal year, or, because
inlrastructure project cosls arc significant, projects may take more than one [iscal year lo cither
plan‘construct or be fully funded.

Individual Replacement Reserves

In addition to the water infrastructurc projects funded via the CIP Reserve (above,) the District has other
capital replacement requirements.  Individual replacement reserves are established for the following
purposes, which are not otherwise [unded via the Capital lmprovement Plan:

Building Replacement Reserve - is designated for Tuture of fice’shop building expansion or replacement.
Target funding level of8315,000 is based on 1,000 square foot expansion of both shop and office buildings
within the next 10 years. Replacement cost is based on ACWA/IPIA annually escalated insurance
replacemient cost.

Lquipment & Technology Replacement Reserve — provides for regular replacement of vehicles, heavy
cquipment and computers, software and peripherals, office equipment and SCADA with a cost of at lcast
$1,000. Waiting on info from RM about SCADA replacement, which hasn’t been replaced in 30 years -
quote hopcfully by Friday, 12/15, some upgrades will be due.

Meter Replucement Reserve — targels replacement of water meters approximately every 20 years. Mcter
replacement is overdue at the time this policy was written, and the Districl intends to replace melers over
the next five fiscal ycars (2018/19 --2022/23) at an cstimated cost 0f 52,500,000, requiring annual funding
ol 5500,000 through 2022/23. In 2023/24, or after meler replacement is complele, the annual funding will
decrease so that the meler replacement fund achieves the appropriate balance after 20 years, (based on an

Regular Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee
January 9, 2018 Page 11 of 20



updated estimated future replacement cost apportioned over 20 years), to provide funding for the
subsequent meter replacement cycle,

Studics & Reports Replacement Reserve - funding for periodic updates to studies and reports such as the
Urbun Water Munagement Plan, Rate Studics, Compensation Studics, Water Master Plan. IB\WWD spends
approximately $50,000 per year on average for such studics and reports, although individual siudics and
reports can exceed that cost. Target funding level is $1060,000.

Inaddition, a N'ells, Roosters, Reservoir replacement reserve was previously established and currently has
a balance 0f'$382,788 avaitable for funding of apprapriate projects. This Reserve witl no longer be funded
beginning in fiscal 18/19 and the ewrent balance will be transferred to the CIP Reserve account. I don’t
think this needs to be in your policy. I belicve when you approve the policy you can also approve moving
those funds since is no longer an established reserve account. You aclually capture it below when you talk
about reallocation of funds.

Totals and Inflation

Annual funding from the 17/18 operating budget for all of the existing Capital Replacement Reserves is
approximately $247.000. Including additions for the newly-identificd reserves for meler replacement and
studlics & reports, and elimination of fiture lunding for wells, boosters and reservoir replacement reserves,
future reserve funding shoukd be approximately $690.000 per year as of the date of this policy and such
funding has been included in the 17/18 Rate Study. Rescrve lunding should be increased each year in
order 1o keep up with inflation. Funding levels for the Meter Replacement reserve will decrease afier 5
years or when all water meters ure replaced.

Investment eairnings from Unrestricied Reserves - shatl be credited o the General Fund.

PROCEDURLES

Policy Review - The Reserve Policy and its funding levels shall be reviewed every two years prior to
adoption of the two-year budgel. The Reserve Policy and funding levels will atso be reviewed during the
mid-term review of the budget that ocewrs during the second year of the two-year budget cycele.

Utilization of Reserves for Cash Flow Purposes - The Operating Reserves may be used at any time to meet
cash fow requirements of District operations, as authorized by the Assistant General Manager/Controller.
Autherity to use the funds will be consistent with all of the District’s financial policies.

Use of the Emergencv Reserves can be suthorized by the General Manager.

Use of Capital Replacement Reserves must be authorized by the IBWD Board of Dircclors.

Reallocation of Funds - The Board shatl approve any reallocation of funds, transfers among reserve funds,
or action that is inconsistent with this policy.

SUMMARY

The Reserve Fund Policy states that designated reserves will be maintained to allow for funding of the
District’s operating, capital and debt service obligations, as well as funding for unforeseen events.
Reserves will be established, replenished, and used only in a manner which allows the District to fund
cosls consistent with the Capital Improvement Plan, Financial Plan and Rate Study, and other Board
adopied actions, and in a manner that requires minimal annual adjustment to water rates. The District’s
Reserve Fund Policy shall be periodically reviewed and adjusted to meet the needs of the District.

Regular Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee
January 9, 2018 Page 12 of 20



You may want to consider a debt financing reserve account. If you have a large project that needs to be
financed, it could be used as a down payment or for futurc or final debt service payments. Finance people
like to see that you have reserves specifically for payment of any debt,

Regular Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee
January 9, 2018 Page 13 of 20



‘Ajljenb 16jem ajes ulejuiett o} welbosd geyel onewsisAs B oblepun [jim SHOAISSS) OM] 0} 8UD ‘IBaA UBA] = _ .v .

(s)yue)}) sioalasal Jojem L1 JO aousuSUleH

Aouejoadxa ay ey} 158d sieeh g2-5| Apeelie aJe siojow pue sdwnd 2ge N0 JO G2 = m

pasejdal aq ||Im siojol pue sdwng ||y

1oUIS1g o9Y) 0} s1s00 juswasoeldal , @ouo 1e [je, aitfi Bujuesse| N
‘MOU WOy siesh O JueLiedeide) Jjjeto|SAS Moj|E [iIm tjoeoidde juetueoe|dai paseyd, SIYl =
"out O} %2 AQ 8sn 1ejem Bulpiodal uapun eie sie)ety Bujuopounyjew ‘paby. = T

sjajew \no-pabe pog'y aoejdel o] ue|d Jesi-g B 5] S|yt :Jusitadeidal J9le

s,AEPO] 198W 0} SUBIpAY 8l £2 PUB ‘SO/61 BY] U PajBiSuU) JOA3U 2Jam JBUY} SBAJBA /£ JO UCHE|(BISU)
ay) Buipnjou ‘josloug suljadid 1sodinQ ay) 10} sauljadid (a8)s Yyoul g pue ¢ Jo 'Y 009'L A0l PUOI9S =
{pi0°s1A +09 3 pazisiopun) 1aioigd Aem PIOJILL UO Y 0068 A0S dOf =

‘SpJepuels —4

Jead Jad 00°000'000°1$ ©1 dn Jo 1502 B JE ‘BuloB-uo :pjo sieed gZ-0s aJe ey sedid Gujbe 1o} Juewaoedal ed)d

January 9, 2018 Page 14 of 20

Regular Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee

SaA[BA SUI[-UI £OR‘]

&

surpodid Kjddns sy vm.ww_mzh_ﬂ wwwm"%w w ‘ suonus wonpal ainssaxd 71 .

. ‘ &
OI0 OMSIA T 4 SI91UW BJIAIBS §[H'Y <
SOPOILOA ET 4 Slajpwl Jeisewd ¢ | -
siojesauad ramod Aqpuers ¢ 4 SWEIPAT DY €1€°T  «
$jue) 230N 6 4 SOI|QUUOSSE JJO-MO[q 6]  «

siojous put sduind gg SOA[EA WINNOTA JIE

s|[oMm IempunoId ¢ | L AN
sapngoug safipanf 11siq 42110 aurjadid uonnquysIp jo (sa[iu [Zg) 123J Jeaul] 00S‘S69°1 <
‘SauIponf WaIsAs HORNGLUSIP 241 0} HOIPPPD U sparonugxosddn apnpau S1ossp WSS A10M S JILUSIT I ]

:8198Sp Susixa s, 00081 ayp Surmaraad wo surof unjg awanoadwy (oyadnyy ayy fo juawdojanap 1y sysoy joipns ay g

G-l SUVIA ONIRINA ISVIUONI A1vH M3N IHL HLIM SLNIWIAOULNI s sy SIS e
IVLIdVYD 3NOd IS3HL SSIAHAAV LSHId TT1IM LORILSIA IHLE st vt o .

(§I06 TRMUER) , S0] TERAL o PR TR OSL19 » §19 RGO d
(S B LY

IIMESIQ N LY
NISHd bRLSOr



SHAA PASIN
ﬁgjﬁn DISTRICT

o Ii's the Fater!
P O.Box 675 * 61750 Choltita Poad * Joshua Tree = Cabforpiy $2252

Phen= (760) 366-8418 * Fax (7601 3669128
Wibnte moor o] fom * Customer Service: guii I

e By A

WHY ARE RATE INCREASES NEEDED?

1. Rate increases are needed to help address a number of financial challenges and support safe, reliabte,
and sustainable water service.

A,

{1) Roughly 175 miles of JBWD's water pipelines were installed 40 to 70 years ago and are approaching

the end of their useful lives. Many old pipelines are inadequately sized and may no longer meet fire
flow requirements.

{2) Other aging facilities — including old pump stations, wells and water tanks — will need to be rebuilt or
refurbished in upcoming years.

(3) Rate increases are also needed to fund a five-year, $2.5 million meter replacement program to
replace old water meters that are now reaching the end of their usefu! lives.

B. Fund imperted water purchases from Mojave Water Agency to help recharge the groundwater basin
and reduce further depletion.

C. Keep up with cost inflation. Rate increases are needed 1o restore financial stability and help keep
revenues in line with future cost inflation.

2. District rates compare favorably to other local and regional agencies.

A, commonly needed for sustainability. The new rate

structure places us in the upper middle range.
B. Rates will be phased in over 5 vears:

(1) Tier one users will see an average of $0.70 / per unit per month increase in 2018, that's less than 1/2
cent per gallon (water usage at other tier levels will incur additional rate increases at those levels.)

(2) Tier two users will see an average of $0.90 / per unit of tier two usage per month increase in 2018.
(3) Tier three users will see an average of $1.10/ per unit of tier three usage per month increase in 2018.
(4) Tier four users will see an average of $1.30 / per unit of tier four usage per month increase in 2018
3. What do our rates pay for?
A. Operating and maintenance account for approximately 70.3% of our budget.
B. Ihe meter replacement program will cost about 6.1% of the budget.
C. Water purchases are expected to cost 8.4% of our total budget.
D. Capital improvements, Projects and Studies represent the balance, at about 15.2%
4. What is the District doing to keep costs down?
A. In recent years, JBWD has minimized staffing and insurance costs,
B. JBWD has aggressively gone after grants, and has been awarded them as good stewards of funding.

Regular Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee
January 9, 2018 Page 15 of 20



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee January 9, 2018

Reportto:  Committee Members

Prepared by: Susan Greer

TOPIC:
DISCUSS FEE PORTION OF RATE/FEE STUDY

RECOMMENDATION:
Discussion only.

ANALYSIS:

The Rate/Fee Study is currently underway, and there has been much discussion about rates, and none
about fees. Rates are subject to Prop 218, requiring mailed notification of proposed increases to
customers and a public hearing. Fees, because they are not “property related fees and charges” as
defined by Prop 218, aren’t subject to the same regulatory process as rates and the Board can adopt
fees as they see fit. By law, fees must still be reasonable, which means they have a relationship to the
actual cost. Fees are essentially based on staff labor, equipment and materials costs.

The existing fee schedule is attached. Note that a review and overhaul of all fees has not occurred in
about 20 years although individual fees have been added and others increased over the years. Initial
review finds significant increases to costs compared to existing fees and we will discuss some of those
examples at the meeting. Inflation, technology, regulatory requirements, and our own procedures
naturally change costs over time and fees are supposed to cover those costs.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Discussion only.

Regular Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee
January 9, 2018 Page 16 of 20



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
RATE and FEE SCHEDULE (effective 1/1/18)

Basic Fee Private Fire Protection
Meter Size Flow Monthly Device Monthly
(G.P.M.) rate Size Rate
2" $12.62
%" and 1" 30 & 50 $ 25.78 3" $25,25
11" 100 $ 85.93 4" $50.50
2" 160 $137.49 6" $75.76
3" 300 $257.79 8" $113.62

Monthly Water Flow Charges

3/4" AND 1" METERS 1-1/2", 2" AND 3" METERS
Consumption Rate per unit Consumption | Rate per unit
Amount Amount
0 - 5 units $3.00 All Usage $3.79
6 — 10 units $3.50
11 ~ 20 units $4.00
21 + units £4.50

1 unit = one hundred cubic feet = 748 gallons

Miscellaneous Charges

Tag/Letter Fee $ 10.00

After Hours Turn on Fee $85.00

Backflow/Cross Connection Devices $25.00 per year

Broken Lock Fee $ 25.00

Cancellation of New Meter Installation $50.00

After Application Process and Payment of

Fees

Customer-Requested Meter Testing %" or 1" - $40.00
1-1/2" - $75.00

Larger — cost + 15%
Plus a water account adjustment for any
discrepancy identified by the test, either under
or over-recording

Delinquent Account Service Charge 1.5%/ month plus a one-time 10% penalty
Delinquent Account Unlock Charge $ 25.00
Document Charge — photocopies $ 0.25/page
computer printout $1.00/page with $2.00 minimum
Fire Flow Test/Hydrant Testing $ 55.00

—

Regular Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee
January 9, 2018 Page 17 of 20



Guarantee Deposit — Temporary Service
Guarantee Deposit- Regular Service

$250.00
$100.00 unless waived with good credit
Based on meter size; minimum $40
$ 40.00
Upgrade 34" to 1" - $335
Other upgrades and downqrades at actual cost |
Minor/Broken Ball Valve - $150
_Extensive Damage at actual cost
$100.00 i
%" meter - $30.000 per year
1" meter - $501.00 per year

Meter Reinstallation Charge
Meter Exchange

Meter Damage

New Account Deposit

| Permit to Supply Water for Domestic
Irrigation to Adjoining Same Ownership

Parcel ; A ;
Plan Check, Processing and Inspection | Actual cost of services plus 15% for
Fees administration

Initial preparation - $25.00 plus $25.00 for
each separate parcel covered.
Annual processing costs - $5.00 for each

collection made
$ 20.00 _
$9.53 per unit (100 cubic feet)
Plus direct labor, material and equipment costs |
Most recently-calculated front footage
reimbursement (e.g. 2008 H Zone, $37 per
foot) as approved by Board of Directors
See attached schedule

Refund Agreement Processing Fee 5

Returned Check Charge :
Sale of Water to Other Water Agencies

' Standard Front Footage Fee i
(mainline or wastewater)

Standby (Water Availability) Fees

(billed through property taxes)
Temporary (Construction) Meter Minimum
Charge and Quantity Rates

50% surcharge on Basic Fee and Flow charges

' Temporary Service Installation Charge $30.00
| Turn on Charge $ 15.00
Variance Application Processing Fee $25.00

Meter Installation and Capacity Charges

Each meter installation with require payment of gither tract or non-tract installation charge, depending
on Jocation, plus the corresponding capacity charges.

Meter Size | Tract Non-Tract Water Wastewater
Installation Installation Capacity Capacity
Charge Charge
(per EDU)
%" Meter $ 585.00 $1,911.00 $4,207.00 $6,271.00
{ 1" Meter $ 669.00 £2,002.00 $7,009.00 $6,271.00
|1 ¥2" Meter Cost + 15% Cost + 15% $14,016.00 $6,271.00
2" Meter Cost + 15% Cost + 15% $22,428.00 $6,271.00
3" Meter Cost + 15% Cost + 15% $42,052.00 $6,271.00

Standby Rate Table Attached

Regular Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee
January 9, 2018 Page 18 of 20




SOV +L¥ 00'5e%

Sai2V 01-0 00°02% 00°0E% 00'02% 00°05% 00°09% 00°0r% 1SY

S213Y +1p 00'528 Y3HLO
NYIYLSNANI

)

S310Y 0v-0 00°G2$ 00'6ES 00'GES 00'05% 00°09% 00°0v3 IVIOUINWOD

Sa10Y +12¢ o0'Ls 00'LS 00°L8 0018

S210Y¥ 0ZE-L9L |0O'PS 008 00'8% 00'GS

saloy 091-18  |00'0L% 00°01$ 00S1S 000L%

Saloy 08-1v 00°2L% 00°GLS 00'Ses 00'GLS

5319V 01-0 00'SLS 00023 00'0ES go'oes 00'0bS 00°0%% 00°05S 00'0€% AL

5S40V +}2E 00°LS 00'L% 00'LS 00'Ls

s8J0y 0ZE-19L (0D'ES 00'F% 0063 00'vs

5810y 091-18  (D0'8S 00'8% 0ooLs 00'8%

5310V 08-L¥ AR 00°GLYE 00°62% 00°ZLS

S342Y 0t-0 00'GL% 00'0Z% 00°0e% 00'02% 00'0v3 00°0¥3 00°05% 00°0ES ST

S8y +Ly 00'sLS

SaLY o0 00°S1L% 00°02% 00'0e$ 00’023 00°0v% 00°'0v% 00'05% 00°0£% 0L Ty

S313Y +0 00’618 00'02% 00°0ES 00'02% 00'0%8 00°0vs 00°05% 00'0ES 0c1d

SaI0Y +12¢ 00°1% 00'Ls 00°LS

Sa10Y 0ZE-L9L  |00'ES 00't% 00's3

Sai0Y 091-Ly  (00°8% 00°01% 00218

Se12Y 0y-0 00°61LS 00'sLs 00°'se% 00'SLS 00'ovs 00'0F3 00°09% 00°0¥% 02y

Sa19Y +0 00'0£3 00'02% 00'05% 00°0c% NoZsY

5810V +Lp 00'ges

S312Y 09-0 00°0ES 00'02% 00'05$ 00'0e3 WelLsy

5S40V +LZE 00'L%

Saldy 0Ze-19l 000L%

5aloy 091-18 00'518 00'0Ls

5a10y 08-L¥ 00'G2% 00618

$240Y 010 00'GES 00028 00'05% 00°'0€% WOLSY

S210Y +0 00°0ES 00028 00°05% 00'0¢% wesy

S2I3Y +LP 00'GL$ 00°'62s

$312Y 010 00'GZ% 00'GES 00'0Z% 00°05% 00'09% 00°0r$ WuW

5810y +L¥ 00'sZs

53.2Y 010 00°0€$ 00°02% 00'09% 00'0b$ WJNE

Sa10y+0 00'0ES 00028 00'0S% 00'0E% WOrINYWNOEZ

FIVIHIV b suoz £ auoz ¢ auoz 1 suoz ¥ suoz £ auoz ¢ |uozZ l. 8uczZ INOZ

Psig pusIg PusIg JaLsIg PAasia  Msiag isnsig PUIsia ALNNOD

STUIV SZ°L U3A0 STA3UVd JOd JHIV ¥ldd LSOD

8 ITNA3HIS

SADUVYHO (AGANVLS} ALIMEYIIVAY HILYM

SFUIV ST°1L OL dN TADYd Hdd WNWINIW
¥ 31NA2HOS

LIELSIA Y3LYM NISYE VOHSOr

v 1igIHXd

Regular Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee

January 9, 2018 Page 19 of 20



Vv LIgHX3

sauadold [eusnpy| o]
saiuadold [e1olawwon NI '0D
santadold [glomewwo) ‘90 ‘a0 ‘s
SaIoe (f 49d BOUBPISBL BUO ‘UOIEAIASLIOD) 32JN0SDY oo
seuoe 0z Jod aosuspisal auo ‘Buiar [2iny 0z1Y
saJoe g1 Jad aouapIsaJ auo ‘Bular] jeiny 0Ly
SJoB G Jad 9ouUdPISaI U0 ‘B [BInYy = u MY
saJoe G'Z Jad aouapisal suo 'Buian [einy S22
.08 1ad sjun L'z ‘Iun Jad 1)) bs 50o'0g “Alwe) aibus ‘|enuapisay nozsy
aioe Jad sjun $°g ‘Nun Jad ) *bs goo‘glL *Ajwe} 9Buls ‘|eluspisay NgLsy
8108 Jad sjun g ‘yun sad ‘) “bs ppo'oL ‘Ajwe) ajbuis ‘Jenuapisay woLsy
aJoe sad spun $°g "Jun Jad )ybs gpo'g ‘Allwe; sibuls ‘lenuspisay WesH
asoe sad Jun | ‘Ajwe; aBuis 'jenuapisay LSy
108 Jad spun g1°z ‘Iun Jad ") 'bs pO0'0Z ‘ANWe-nw ‘fenuaspissy  NOFIWNINOZ
812e Jad spun g'g1 ‘wun Jed ")y'bs 000'y ‘Alwej-ninw ‘|ejuapisay WHNty
8J0e Jad spun Gy 1 “Wun Jad 13 "bs 0p0'E 'Anuel-nnu ‘[enuspisay WHINE
SNOILdI¥OS3A INOZ ALNNOD
s|aosed Jayio ||y ¥ ANOZ

aulurew sy o U0z ainssaid auo UILY)Im
PUE BUIIUIELW JBIEM B JO S]I SU0 uiyym [92:1ed 321S Auy € INOZ

auluiew ay) se auoz ainssald swes
AU} Ul pue BuljUILI JIJEM B JO ajiW Z/| ulypm [20Jad azis Auy Z ANOZ
S12)aW 2401l J0 2U0 Aq panas jansed azis Auy L ANOZ

SNOILJINOS3d INOZ 1O1d1SIa

suonduosaq Buoz (Agpueig) Aqeeay saiem
L1O1{LSIO YILYM NISYE YNHSOr

Regular Meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee

January 9, 2018 Page 20 of 20





